A G E N D A ATHENS CITY COUNCIL MONDAY, JUNE 3, 2013

email: dwalker@ci.athens.oh.us

7:30 p.m.

- 1. Establish Quorum
- 2. Disposition of Minutes
- 3. Communications
- 4. Reports and Communications from Other Elected Officials
- 5. Ordinances for Third Reading:

0-59-13

AN ORDINANCE CLOSING A PORTION OF COURT STREET BETWEEN UNION AND WASHINGTON ON SATURDAY, AUGUST 10, 2013, FROM 2:00 P.M. TO MIDNIGHT FOR THE "BOUNTY ON THE BRICKS" FUNDRAISER. Introduced by Council Member Patterson

0-60-13

AN ORDINANCE SUSPENDING THE ENFORCEMENT OF ATHENS CITY CODE, TITLE 7, SECTION 7.05.26(B)(1), CITY GARAGE METERED PARKING RATES AND REGULATIONS, ON SATURDAY, AUGUST 10, 2013, FROM 5:00 P.M. TO MIDNIGHT, FOR THE "BOUNTY ON THE BRICKS" FUNDRAISER. Introduced by Council Member Patterson

0-61-13

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A GLASS-FREE DRINKING CONTAINER ZONE DURING THE "BOUNTY ON THE BRICKS" FUNDRAISER ON SATURDAY, AUGUST 10, 2013. Introduced by Council Member Patterson

0-62-13

AN ORDINANCE SUSPENDING THE ENFORCEMENT OF ATHENS CITY CODE CHAPTER 11.04, VENDING, PEDDLING AND SOLICITING, TO ALLOW VENDING IN A DESIGNATED AREA ON AUGUST 10, 2013, DURING THE "BOUNTY ON THE BRICKS" FUNDRAISER. Introduced by Council Member Patterson

<u>0-64-13</u>

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2013 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING CERTAIN VEHICLES NO LONGER NEEDED FOR A MUNICIPAL PURPOSE. Introduced by Council Member Gosney

0-69-13

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR TO EXECUTE A LEASE WITH THE FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH OF ATHENS, INC., OF ATHENS, OHIO, FOR THE RENTAL OF INLOTS 15 & 17 IN THE CITY OF ATHENS; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Patterson

6. Ordinances for Second Reading:

0-65-13

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED \$720,000 OF NOTES BY THE CITY OF ATHENS, OHIO, IN ANTICIPATION OF THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING PART OF THE COSTS OF CONSTRUCTING STREET IMPROVEMENTS IN THE UNIVERSITY ESTATES AREA OF THE CITY; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

0-66-13

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR TO ADVERTISE AND ACCEPT BIDS, WHERE NECESSARY, AND TO ENTER INTO CONTRACT(S) FOR THE UNIVERSITY ESTATES STREET IMPROVEMENTS (PROJECT #265); AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

0-70-13

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ATHENS CITY CODE TO ESTABLISH TITLE 47, RESOURCE EXTRACTION AND WASTE DISPOSAL MONITORING AND MITIGATION. Introduced by Council Member Fahl

0-71-13

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION AND ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE OHIO DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AGENCY FOR A COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2014 (FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR 2013); AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Patterson

7. Ordinances for First Reading:

0-72-13

AN ORDINANCE RENEWING A REVOCABLE LICENSE TO THE OWNER OF 22 OHIO AVENUE, FOR AN EXISTING FENCE ON THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY. Introduced by Council Member Fahl

0-73-13

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING CERTAIN POLICE DEPARTMENT FIREARMS NO LONGER NEEDED FOR A MUNICIPAL PURPOSE; AND AMENDING THE 2013 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE FOR THE PURCHASE OF NEW FIREARMS. Introduced by Council Member Butler

0-74-13

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2013 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

0-75-13

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2013 STAFFING LEVELS; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

0-76-13

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF A PRIOR YEAR EXPENSE; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

0-77-13

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO AN LPA/FEDERAL LOCAL-LET PROJECT AGREEMENT WITH THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (ODOT) FOR THE SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL (PROJECT #268); AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council member Papai

0-78-13

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTION AND CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING ASSOCIATED WITH THE SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS (PROJECT #268); AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council member Papai

0-79-13

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE 2014 STATE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT AND/OR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM(S) FOR ISSUE I FUNDS; TO EXECUTE CONTRACTS AS REQUIRED; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council member Papai

8. One Reading Resolution:

R-08-13

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE APPRECIATION OF THE CITY OF ATHENS, OHIO, TO ELAHU GOSNEY FOR HIS PUBLIC SERVICE. Introduced by All Council Members

9. Announcements & Other Business

- 10. Opportunity for Citizens to Speak on Legislative Items and City Services Not Covered on the Agenda
- 11. Adjournment

Jim Sands President of Council

The City of Athens supports the Americans with Disabilities Act. Requests for reasonable accommodation may be made with the ADA Coordinator in the City Building or by calling 592-3367.